

Oct. 2, 1924

Mr. F. R. Sites,
Secretary to Judge Gary,
71 Broadway, New York.

Dear Mr. Sites:

Thank you for the copy of the letter
of those business men to Judge Gary.

Among the Vallette letters, copies of which you have sent
me, is one from J. and A. Vallette, dated July 12, 1840, in which
Susan Vallette's affair with the Baptist minister W.D. is discussed.

I rather think there has been a mistake in copying one
word. Could it be verified? At the top of page 2 of the copy of
this letter, line 9, the writer says "She would be in as bright
prospect for settling in life as she is not if he doesn't come" - I
suspect that the "not" should be now, referring probably to the suit
of Erastus Gary. I would like to compare this with the original the
next time I am down unless you want to take the trouble to do this
yourself.

Sincerely yours,